
  

  

 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID TITLE: Tequesta Trace Park Track Resurfacing 

BID NO: 2023-06 

DATE: June 14, 2023 

To All Bidders: 

Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, deletions, 
clarifications, etc., to the bid documents, which shall become a part of and have precedence over 
anything shown or described otherwise.  

A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS 

1. The following clause is being added to Document 00100, Instruction to Bidders: 

ARTICLE 37.0 
SOCIAL, POLITICAL, OR IDEOLOGICAL INTERESTS 

Bidder’s social, political, or ideological interests shall not be considered when determining 
responsiveness and/or responsibility of bid submittal. 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

None. 

C. QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

1. Q: What is the estimated budget for this project? 

A: The estimated budget is $150,000.00. 

2. Q: Since some of the work is required by a school site, do we need to be pre-badged? 

A: No, pre-badging is not necessary. 

3. Q: Is it a 400 meter track? 

A: Yes. 

4. Q: What is the state of the current state of the existing track and what type of surfacing? 

A: It is 8 year old asphalt. 

5. Q: Would Hellas’ EpiqTracks V300 be considered as an equal product? 

A: Yes, the EpiqTracks V300 may be considered as an equal product. 
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6. Q: Is the standard ed color shown in the plan sheet to be used? 

A: The color hasn’t been determined yet. This may be something that administration will 

decide later as we get closer. 

7. Q: When is the work scheduled to begin and is the start date flexible? 

A: The project is scheduled need to begin after the football season, which ends late 

November. 

8. Q: In the pre-bid we heard that Bermuda grass needed to be replaced or added somewhere, 

but I can’t find this anywhere in the bid. Can you please provide the corresponding section of 

the bid? 

A: No, bermuda-grass is included in the scope of work for this bid. Any damages to the 

surrounding landscaping will need to be restored by the contractor. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Mandatory Virtual Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Log 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 
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MANDATORY VIRTUAL PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
Bid No. 2023-06 Tequesta Trace Park Track Resurfacing 

Date: June 9, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. 
Attendance Log 

First Name Last Name Company Email Address 

1 Ivonne  Scott CSR Heavy Construction mark@csrheavy.com 

2 Mark Hoffman CSR Heavy Construction  mark@csrheavy.com 

3 Anis Infante Hellas Construction  ainfante@hellasconstruction.com 

4 Chris Chartier Hellas Construction cchartier@hellasconstruction.com 

5 Paul Emmans Florida Blacktop paul@floridablacktopinc.com 

7 Mauricio Polania Coengineers Builders info@conengineers.com 
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